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£300 the Salford business of a man name Slatter, in- “ MISCELLANEOUS ADVERTISEMENTS ”
ventor of the ** howl " type of chain. The development = g

ol the * safety 7 eycle, which for lack of durable
chain was not a complete success, led to Renold evolyv-
ing the bush voller type. This assured the success of
the eyele industry and started a demand for chains
which Renold met by moving to a larger workshop in
Drook Street, Manchester.  Extension of the Brook
Nireet premises was soon necessary, but this was not
enough to cope with the business, and in 1906 he began
to build the great works at Burnage. They were com-
pleted in 1914 — a modern estate of one-storey build
ings swrrounded by trees, lawns, and flower Dbeds.
Already in 1896 he had been one of the first employers
to institute a 48-hour week, and the conditions under
which his employees worked were further improved by
the equipment of the works with all modern amenities,
including canteens and first-aid departments. e also
provided facilities for games, nulu(hnu, golf, a small
course being laid out h\ the side of the wml\\ While
in the Brook Street premises Renold had installed
electricity for power purposes,.the supply being taken
from the corporation cables. He was, indeed, the first
manufacturer in Manchester to use this source for
power.

During the Great War the works was engaged in
the manufacture of munitious, and in 1916 Renold
patented the segmental bush bearing for inverted tooth
chains, which became in post-war years one of the most
important chain developments. Ie served on the com-
mittee of management of the Manchester and Districi
Armaments Committee.  In 1930 the business of the
Coventry Chain Company, Ltd., and Brampton Bros.,
Ltd., were merged with Hans Renold, Ltd., thus bring-
ing under one control nearly the whole of the British
precision-chain industry, of which Renold, working
with one man and a boy, was the founder in 1879.

He was made a magistrate of the city of Manches
ter in 1917, and in 1940 Manchester University con-
ferred upon him the honorary degree of Doctor of
Science.  There were until his death three generations
of Renolds in the business — Mr. Hans Renold, Mr.
Charles . Renold (his eldest son), and Mr. IHans
Renold, jun. (Mr. Charles Renold’s eldest son).

OUR NEXT ISSUE.

We hope to go to press again on June 25th. We
are sorry to state that on account of pressure on our
space several items had to be left over for the next
issue.

SWISS CHURCH IN LONDON.

Every Sunday at 11 a.m.

IN FRENCH at the FEglise Suisse, 79.
Indell Street, Shaftesbury Avenue, W.C.2.
SERVICE IN GERMAN at ‘¢ Oak Room,” Kingsway

Hall, Kingsway, W.C.2.

SERVICE
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ECOLE ST. GEORGIZS, Clarens, Vaud, while remain-
ing open in Switzerland, has had an English hranch
since the war started. This branch is at OxsLow Havw,
SNHREWSBURY.

The School in Switzerland is owned by a Swiss
Company (Hcole St. Georges, N.A.). It is under
Fnglish management, with an Anglo-Swiss Staff; and
it provides a general education, with special attention
to English and French, for an international group of
pupils.

The English Branch, though obliged to he finan-
cially-separate, carries on the work and traditions of
the parent school; hut enly for certain ages :—

In the Junior School, a limited number of children
aged 8 to 12 years old are given a good grounding in
general education, with special attention to French, in
healthful and homelike country surroundings.

In the Student Branch, about twenty-five girls of
16 to 18 are following something of the programme of
a Swiss pensionnat. French is a compulsory subject of
study, and so are the courses in General Subjects, such
as World Affairs, History of Art, ete. In addition,
students may take courses in Art, Music, Domestic
Science, Shorthand, Typewriting, etc.; and pupils

- taking Modern Languages as the main subject are pre-
pared for Scholarship and Entrance to Universities.

A prospectus of either part of the School in

Ingland will be gladly sent on application to:—
The Secretary, KEecole St. Georges, Onslow Tlall,

Shrewsbury, Shropshire.

TO PRIVATE HOTELS cte. Experienced Accountant
can assist you with correct Bookkeeping and computa-
tions for Revenue that may save you trouble and
Income Tax. Moderate fees. Box 97, Swiss Observer,
23, Leonard Street, London, E.C.2.

LADY ASSISTANT and Linen Keeper vequired by
Mrs. Widmer, The Myllet Arins  Hotel, Western
Avenue, Perivale, Greenford, L160 per annum, own
bedroom, with hot and cold water.

FORTHCOMING EVENTS.

Tuesday, 1st June, 1943, at 6 p.m. — City Swiss Club

Monthly Meeting at Brown's Hotel, Dover

Street, W.1. (See Advert.).
Wednesday, 9th June, 1943, at 6 p.m. — Swiss Mercan-
tile Society Ltd. — Monthly Meeting, at Swiss

House, 35, Fitzroy Square, W.1.

Saturday, 19th June, at 2.15 p.m. — Nouvelle Société

Helvétique Monthly Meeting at Swiss House,
35, Fitzroy Square, W.1 — followed by Mr. G. J.
Keller’s usual talk on ¢ Current IEvents.”

Tuesday, 22nd June, 1943, at 5.30 for 6.30 p.m. —
London Swiss Philatelic Society — Monthly Meect-
ing at Swiss House, 35, Fitzroy Square, W.1, pre-
ceded and followed by ** Swopping.”’
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